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October 22, 2021 

 

 

Fairfield Township, OH 

Zoning Department 

6032 Morris Road 

Hamilton, OH 45011 

 

 

Mr. Chuck Goins, 

 

This application is for a proposed multi-tenant commercial building to be constructed on a 

Mendard’s outlot on Joseph Drive (PID A0300025000094).  The proposed building will be 

approximately 9,400 sf and have a parking lot with approximately 49 available parking spaces.  

One of the proposed tenants will be a Tropical Smoothie restaurant, and the remaining tenant 

spaces are to be determined.  There will be a fenced-in outdoor seating area along the front of the 

building.  There will also be a drive-thru lane on the south building elevation facing Joseph Drive.  

Stormwater will be routed via a proposed underground storm sewer pipe network to existing 

storm sewer improvements near the site and ultimately to a regional detention pond originally 

designed and constructed to accommodate a site of this design.   

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Michael Chandler, P.E. 

Project Engineer 

Leesman Engineering & Assoc. 

4820 Glenway Avenue 

Cincinnati, OH 45238 

(513) 304-7196 

email@leesmanengineering.com 
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